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From: Baugh James (ShEx)[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E428E8CDD4E74530B1 AD828599E34DB7-
JMBAUGH] 

Sent: Wed 25/03/2015 10:34:23 AM (UTC) 

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executives - GRO 

Cc: Lee Emma (BIS); 
GRO--.-.--.-~---------_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Subject: eCase MCB2015-06376 - Alan Bates 

Attachment: Previous reply to Alan Bates from Jo Swinson.pdf 

Attachment: eCase MCB2015-06376 - draft reply - Alan Bates.rtf 

HI Laura, 

This just in —a follow up email from Alan Bates. 

Drafter target is 9th April, but would be good to get this out sooner it poss. 

Ta 

From: Alan Bates;_._ _. GRO-_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
Sent: 24 March 2015 15:32 
To: Swinson MPST Correspondence 
Subject: RE: Post Office Mediation Scheme 

Please thank the Minister for that letter but despite al l the words and the standard Post Office rhetoric, the Minister 

fai led to address the two direct question I had put to her, namely:- Minister, were you aware of Post Office's actions 
today? Did you approve beforehand their decision to close the Scheme? 

I look forward to receiving answers to those two outstanding questions. 

From: Upmacis Munna (MPST MIN) - GR- j On Behalf Of Swinson MPST 
Correspondence 
Sent: 24 March 2.0. 15 14:10 
To: alan.bates 

. . . .
GRo._._.__. 

Cc: Swinson MPST Correspondence 
Subject: Post Office Mediation Scheme 

Dear Mr Bates, 

Please see the attached letter, which is a response from Jo Swinson to your email of 10 March. 

With Kind Regards, 

Munna Upmacis 

Munna Upmacis Correspondence Facilitator to Jo Swinson - Minister for Employment Relations and Consumer 
Affairs & Women and Equalities Department for Business, Innovation & Skills I 
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